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!Barry Healy 
b Company 

5 0  LI ClTO R 5 
"Laurel Lodge" . Hlllslde . Monaghan 
Tel (047) 71556 Fax (047) 71557 
D.X. 34 006 Monaghan 

Our Ref: 1253/EWBD 

Your Ref: WO226-0 1 

Marie O'Connor 
Inspector 
Oftice of Licensing & Guidance 
EPA 

~ 

P. 01/01 TO 98539168699 

Headquarters 
PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford 

RE: Our Client: Monopower Limited, Kil,lycarron, Emyvale, CO Monaghan 

Dear Ms O'Connor 
; '! 

I refer to your letter of the 19" January 2007 addressed to our clients regarding their 
application for a waste Licence relating to EL facility at Monopower Ltd, Killycarrm, 
Emyvale, CO Monaghm. 

I have insitvcted Mr Nap Keeling, Barrister to pre are an Opinion and we understand 
that Mr Keeling spoke to you on Friday last 16 February. The writer has today 
spoken to MI Keeling who advises that his Opinion is ready and he is finalising same. 
He hus advised that the Opinion will be with ourselves tomorrow and we Will 
immediately forward same to you to arrive with you on Wednesday morning 21" 
February next, 

51 

I trust same is in order. 

Thanking you. 
A 1. 

W Solicitor 
Bany Healy & Company 
Solicitors 
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